
 Public Facilities Committee Agenda 
Monday, October 19, 2020 at 3:00 PM 

(or at the conclusion of the Finance Committee Meeting)  

[This meeting is being held virtually in accordance with Beaufort 

County Resolution 2020-05]  
CITIZEN COMMENTS AND PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED IN 

WRITING AT PO DRAWER 1228, BEAUFORT SC 29901 OR BY WAY OF OUR PUBLIC 

COMMENT FORM AVAILABLE ONLINE AT BEAUFORTCOUNTYSC.GOV. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, 
POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA 
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 21, 2020  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 

6. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 

ADMINISTRATOR TO PURSUE CONDEMNATION FOR PORTIONS OF PARCELS 

R123 015 000 0551 0000, R123 015 000 116G 0000, and R123 015 000 1002 

0000 ASSOICATED WITH RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION FOR SC 802 SAM’S 

POINT RIGHT TURN LANE PROJECT AS PART OF THE 2018 ONE CENT 

REFERENDUM 

7. CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR PRIVATE ROAD ACCEPTANCE OF 
MAXINE LANE INTO COUNTY ROAD SYSTEM 
8. PETITION FOR COUNTY PORTION OF EDDINGS POINT ROAD TO BE 

CLASSIFIED AS PRIVATE 

9. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY 

ADMINISTRATOR TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE DETOUR ROAD SIDEWALK EXTENSION 

PROJECT. 

10. CONSIDERATION OF A CONTRACT – FY21 SC DHEC OIL GRANT 

11. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION TO COMMISSION TWO SOLID 

WASTE AND RECYCLING ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS 

12. CHANGE ORDER #1 BEAUFORT HIGH SCHOOL POOL RESURFACING 

13. US 278 INDEPENDENT REVIEW 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Facilities 

Committee Meeting 

Chairman 

BRIAN FLEWELLING 
 

Vice Chairman 
YORK GLOVER 

 

Committee Members 
MICHAEL COVERT 
MARK LAWSON 

JOSEPH PASSIMENT 

 

County Administrator 

ASHLEY M. JACOBS 

 

Clerk to Council 

SARAH W. BROCK 

 
Staff Support 
JARED FRALIX 

 
Administration Building 
Beaufort County Government  

Robert Smalls Complex 
100 Ribaut Road 

 
Contact 

Post Office Drawer 1228 
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228  

 (843) 255-2180 

www.beaufortcountysc.gov 
 

 

1

http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/


County Council Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

14. SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING UPDATE 

A.  DECAL UPDATE  

B.  SOLID WASTE RECYLCABLES 

15. DISCUSSION ON THE BEAUFORT COUNTY BOAT LANDINGS 

16. DIRT ROAD AND ROAD RESURFACING DISCUSSION ITEM 

17. DAUFUSKIE ISLAND FERRY UPDATE 

18. OLD FEDERAL COURTHOUSE UPDATE 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

 

19. CITIZEN COMMENTS (EVERY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WHO IS RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK SHALL LIMIT 
COMMENTS TO THREE MINUTES) CITIZEN COMMENTS AND PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED 
IN WRITING AT PO DRAWER 1228, BEAUFORT SC 29901 OR BY WAY OF OUR PUBLIC COMMENT FORM 
AVAILABLE ONLINE AT BEAUFORTCOUNTYSC.GOV. 

20. ADJOURNMENT 

2



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

PUBLIC FACILITES MEETING ON OCTOBER 19, 2020  

 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

 COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN HOWARD  

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

PUBLIC FACILITIES MEETING 

  ON SEPTEMBER 21, 2020  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVE MINUTES FROM  

 SEPTEMBER 21, 2020  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

NONE 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

APPROVE, MODIFY, OR REJECT  

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM  

 SEPTEMBER 21, 2020  

 

 

3

Item 5.



 Public Facilities Committee Minutes 
Monday, September 21, 2020 at 3:30 PM 
[This meeting is being held virtually in accordance with Beaufort 
County Resolution 2020-05]. CITIZEN COMMENTS AND PUBLIC 
HEARING COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED IN WRITING VIA EMAIL TO 
THE CLERK TO COUNCIL AT SBROCK@BCGOV.NET OR PO DRAWER 
1228, BEAUFORT SC 29901. CITIZENS MAY ALSO  COMMENT DURING 
THE MEETING THROUGH FACEBOOK LIVE 

 

PRESENT 
Committee Chairman Brian Flewelling 
Committee Vice-Chair York Glover 
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment 
Council Member D. Paul Sommerville 
Council Member Michael Covert 
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member Stu Rodman 
Council Member Chris Hervochon 
Council Member Alice Howard 
Council Member Lawrence McElynn 
 
ABSENT 
Council Member Mark Lawson 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Flewelling called the meeting to order at 3:40 PM 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Flewelling led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

FOIA 
Chairman Flewelling noted public notification of this meeting has been 
published, posted, and distributed in compliance with The South Carolina 
Freedom Of Information Act. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Committee 
Vice-Chair Glover approved agenda. The motion approved without objection. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, Seconded by 
Committee Vice-Chair Glover approval of  August 17, 2020 minutes. The 
motion approved without objection. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

County Council of 
Beaufort County 
Public Facilities 

Committee Meeting 

Chairman 
BRIAN FLEWELLING 

 
Vice Chairman 
YORK GLOVER 

 
Committee Members 

MICHAEL COVERT 
MARK LAWSON 

JOSEPH PASSIMENT 
 

County Administrator 

ASHLEY M. JACOBS 
 

Clerk to Council 

SARAH W. BROCK 
 

Staff Support 
PATRICK HILL 

ROBERT MCFEE 
 

Administration Building 
Beaufort County Government  

Robert Smalls Complex 
100 Ribaut Road 

 
Contact 

Post Office Drawer 1228 
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228  

 (843) 255-2180 

www.beaufortcountysc.gov 
 
 

4

Item 5.

http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/


County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

PRESENTATION ITEMS 
 
 

PUBLIC FACILITIES RESPONSIBILITIES AS DISCUSSED AT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Chairman Flewelling stated #7 Reserve Study of County owned buildings and land. Review all county owned 
properties for sale. However, this study wont be done until January. This will be on the agenda several times 
starting in January.  Garbage/recycling and tipping fees. Waiting on Impact Fee votes , #2. Need to give staff 
another month to come up with information  but will be on agenda by end of year.  Transportation sales tax 
referendum update, #1.There is a update you will see on the Public Facilities agenda. Route 278 bridge 
replacement, #9. This will be reviewed on a month to month basis. Route 170 study and plan,#10. We will have 
to wait on this because of the revenue resources.  

Council Member McElynn stated would like to see a slash on the name for the elimination of construction and 
demolition debris and yard waste disposal can reduce the cost on an annual basis.  

Chairman Flewelling stated he agreed and added to Evaluate decal system for the convenience centers, # 11/ 
access for C& D yard disposal. This will be done on a monthly agenda for updates. Oversee the implementation 
of the enterprise fund for recycling and waste, #12. This is already in the budget and should be in the Finance 
committee until ready to be done. Future referendum for transportation projects, #13. Need to start 
considering in December or January and put on agenda.The old Federal Courthouse building and the leasing of 
it and discontinue leasing of the parking lot, #14. This is on today's agenda. Infrastructure shovel ready projects 
if a Federal stimulus bill is enacted, #14. How do we identify shovel ready?  

Ashley Jacobs stated staff has identified projects, a big project is the terminal airport project. If there are others 
we can discuss.  

Chairman Flewelling lets put on agenda next month and see which is shovel ready. Technology infrastructure, 
#17. Should be put on November agenda to answer what areas for under performance and how to address.  

Council Member Passiment stated that the finance approved 2.7 million and believes this should be put on 
October.   

Chairman Flewelling agreed put on October for ideas of where money should be spent. Daufuskie Ferry- 
current and future location of terminals, #18. This item needs to go into an October agenda. HHI airport 
expansion we have the plans just need the money we will touch on this as time permits.Review solid waste 
and recycling program,#19. This is included in Number 2 and 11 remove until we have further details. 

Council Member Passiment agreed.  

Chairman Flewelling will double check with Council Member Sommerville. Status of capital projects as part of 
the current budget, #20. Not sure how to handle. Will ask around for each project but leave as item to 
discussion. Facilities study updates, #21. This is handled under several items but will leave on come on in list 
and will discuss further in January. Is there any else that needs to be added to the list?    

Council Member Glover stated Boat landing is a concern and should be added.  

Chairman Flewelling asked if there a general boat landing you are referring to ?  Any concerns can be put into 
and email and given to Administration.  

Council Member Glover asked about Station Creek, the maintenance and improvement schedule. 

Ashley Jacobs stated this item is up for a action and will respond about Station Creek.   

Chairman Flewelling stated to add maintenance and improvement for all boat landing/schedule/ plan. 

Council Member Rodman stated we discussed fixing the Bluffton Parkway Circle 46 and the other should be 
the intersection at Buckwalter in Bluffton Parkway.  

5

Item 5.



County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Chairman Flewelling stated to add the Evaluation of Bluffton Parkway Circle/ Intersection of Bluffton Parkway 
and Buckwalter to the list, to be discussed in October.  

Council Member Passiment stated a updated from the CTC regarding the dirt roads to be paved. 

Chairman Flewelling stated to put down CTC dirt road paving updates for what is coming and what needs to 
be done. 

Council Member Glover  stated would like to see an update on resurfacing roads. 

Chairman Flewelling stated to put down on the list as well. 

Status: Informational Purposes Only 

 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT UPDATE PRESENTATION 

Jared Fralix  * read presentation projections pages 11 -  14 

All Capital Improvement projects are updated every 1st Friday of the Month on the Beaufort County Website 
under Engineering.  

Status: For Information Purposes only  

 

SALES TAX UPDATE PRESENTATION 

Jared Fralix * read presentation page 15 - 32 

Status: Informational Purposes Only 

 

BLUFFTON PARKWAY 5B UPDATE 

Jared Fralix stated this was requested by the Town of Bluffton to look at this project which started in 2006. The 
preliminary design was developed up to 70% then it was postponed. It reopened in 2010 and again in 
2013/2014 with revisions and was once again halted. Town of Bluffton would like to get this road looked at on 
the approach on the western side.  

Council Member Covert stated we need to concentrate on the intersection is a key piece to the expansion to 
Beaufort Memorial Hospital.  

Chairman Flewelling asked if there is no funding available?  

Ashley Jacobs stated there is 2.5 million of funding available in impact fees. 

Scott Marshall stated the design has been on hold and would defer to Jared Fralix about design. The portion 
we need to look at is the portion that will increase job care and revenue to Beaufort county.  

Jared Fralix stated we need to go back and review the environmental study.  

Chairman Flewelling asked what is needed from council ? 

Jared Fralix stated a motion to approve the funds.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Rodman, seconded by Council Member Covert forwarded to 
county council meeting for approval. The motion approved without objection.   
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
 

6

Item 5.



County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

POTENTIAL CONVERSION OF THE EXISTING US 278 BRIDGES OVER MACKAY CREEK AND SKULL CREEK TO A 
LINEAR PARK 

Jeff Bradley stated the idea of a creating a linear park out of the old US 278 bridges upon the construction of 
the new US 278 bridges was first suggested by Representative Bradley several weeks ago.  

*reviewed presentation pages 34- 38*  

Chairman Flewelling stated is there an overly of solutions to the problem that DOT has right now to show 
where they are in relation to this. Would like to explore this idea.  

Council Member Covert asked would this jeopardize state funding? Would the environmental impact analysis 
take into consideration the amount of concrete?  Where would the parking be for this area?  

Jeff Bradley stated that we can go back and look into funding however there are work arounds and build 
enough of the coalition to make this happen. The environmental impact will be the biggest risk however we 
have 7 years to look into this. We have to get with the federal government to get look into this. The county has 
to take ownership of this to . There is vacant parking on both sides that can be purchased. This is a concept for 
walking.  

Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Rodman, seconded by Council Member McElynn to encourage SC 
DOT to evaluate the environmental impact of, and directing staff to investigate the potential of, a park utilizing 
the existing span over Mackay Creek and Skull Creek. The motion approved without objection.  

 

SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING CENTER UPDATE 

Cindy Carter provided updated to center . * read presentation pages 40-41. 

Council Member McElynn asked if this is for business owners? 

Cindy Carter stated this is for residential property only. 

Council Member Dawson stated he opposes eliminating C&D. 

Council Member McElynn stated his suggestion is to eliminate "Commercial Dumping" . 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Hervochon, seconded by Council Member McElynn to Leave the 
center open for MSW and recycling, but limit visits via an effective decal system (2 visits per week) and remove 
the collection of "Commercial" C&D waste (across the County). To move forward to CC on September 28th. 
The motion approved without objection.  

 

FEDERAL COURTHOUSE PARKING LOT LEASE 

Ashley Jacobs stated this is for Sheriff Tanner to move administrative offices to the federal courthouse which 
will eliminate the cost of using the other buildings that is being occupied.  

Chairman Flewelling stated we need to find out what is the long term effect on the budget will be. We will 
gather information to be viewed in a month. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member McElynn, seconded by Council Member Covert to discuss the cost 
and reoccurring budget in a month, Information to be shared with finance. The motion approved without 
objection.  
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

BID AWARD OF NEW PACKER TRUCK FOR SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 

7

Item 5.



County Council Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Jared Fralix stated The use of a packer truck in Solid Waste and Recycling operations reduces the number of 
pulls (cost reduction) from County convenience centers and enables the consolidation of white goods from the 
centers. The current 2010 Freightliner packer truck (Asset #23415) has over 374,763 miles. Bid selection 
requested is $130,516 (State contract) to Carolina International Trucks, Inc. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Covert, Seconded by Council Member McElynn to move forward 
to County Council for approval. Motion passed without objection.  
 

CONTRACT AWARD FOR RFQ 063020, STORMWATER ENGINEERING AND CONSULTING SERVICES FOR PUBLIC 
WORK'S STORMWATER DEPARTMENT 

Jared Fralix stated the service contract is for one (1) year of consulting services, which is estimated to end on 
October 1, 2021. After reviewing the evaluating the written submittals, the 
committee elected to interview the top two (2) firms for an initial interview. After the interviews 
and final scoring, the evaluation committee unanimously ranked Woolpert, Inc., as the number one 
ranked firm and recommends them for the contract award.Use Stormwater Utility Funds from Account # 
50250013-51160 (Professional Services). $243,000 budgeted for FY21. Individual tasks/projects will be 
assigned to the consultant as the need arises for the management of the Stormwater Division. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Covert, seconded by Council Member McElynn to award contract 
for RFQ#063020 Engineering and Consulting Services for Public Work’s Stormwater Division. Motion passed 
without objection.  
 

BEAUFORT COUNTY AIRPORT – HANGAR GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT 

Jared Fralix stated As a result of the growth of general aviation at the airport, there is a need and an interest 
for increased hangar space in our area. Therefore, Beaufort County Airport will like to offer long term ground 
leases on vacant land for the construction of aircraft hangars. 

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair Glover, seconded by Council Member McElynn move forward 
to county council on September 28, 2020 for approval. Motion approved without objection. 
 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 
 

 (Every member of the public who is recognized to speak shall limit comments to three minutes- Citizens may 
email sbrock@bcgov.net, or comment on our Facebook Live stream to participate in Citizen Comment) 

No comments  

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 PM 
 

Ratified by: 

8

Item 5.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
ITEM TITLE: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO PURSUE 

CONDEMNATION FOR PORTIONS OF PARCELS R123 015 000 0551 0000, R123 015 000 

116G 0000, and R123 015 000 1002 0000 ASSOICATED WITH RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION 

FOR SC 802 SAM’S POINT RIGHT TURN LANE PROJECT AS PART OF THE 2018 ONE CENT 

REFERENDUM 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Meeting  for October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator - Engineering (5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

- On November 6, 2018 -Project was included 2018 Sales Tax Referendum that was approved by voters. 
- On September 14, 2020 – County Council unanimously approved construction contract to APAC –

Atlantic, Inc for the Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane Project.  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The SC 802 Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane Project is part of the Lady’s Island Traffic Improvements included in 
the 2018 Sales Tax program. Right of Way Acquisitions for Tracts 1, 2, and 3 are necessary to proceed and 
complete the project. Written and verbal communication with the owner of tract 1 has been unsuccessful. 
County Legal representatives have encountered possible closing issues due to mortgages and judgements on 
tracts 2 & 3.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Condemnation expenses range from $5,000-$15,000 Plus owner compensation for R/W: 
      R123 015 000 0551 0000 “Tract 1” (appraised value for 3,473 SF=$60,000) 
      R123 015 000 116G 0000 “Tract 2” (appraised value for 1,551 SF=$15,000) 
      R123 015 000 1002 0000 “Tract 3” (appraised value for 206 SF= $2,000) 
 Funded by 2018 One Cent Referendum Account # 47050011-54505 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends moving forward with condemnation for these 3 parcels. 
 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 
Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the County Administrator to pursue condemnation for portions of 
parcels R123 015 000 0551 0000, R123 015 000 116G 0000, and R123 015 000 1002 0000 as associated with 
right-of-way acquisition process for SC 802 Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane Project. 
 
Motion to deny a resolution authorizing the County Administrator to pursue condemnation for portions of 
parcels R123 015 000 0551 0000, R123 015 000 116G 0000, and R123 015 000 1002 0000 as associated with 
right-of-way acquisition process for SC 802 Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane Project. 
 
(Next Step - Move forward to CC on October 26 for Approval) 
 

 
9

Item 6.



RESOLUTION NO. 2020/ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

TO PURSUE CONDEMNATION FOR PORTIONS OF PARCELS R123 

015 000 0551 0000, R123 015 000 116G 0000, and R123 015 000 1002 0000 

ASSOICATED WITH RIGHT OF WAY ACQUISITION FOR SC 802 

DEDICATED RIGHT TURN LANE AS PART OF THE 2018 ONE 

CENT REFERENDUM 

 

WHEREAS, a Referendum to approve the expenditure of One Hundred Twenty Million 

Dollars ($120,000,000) by implementation of a One Percent (1 %) Sales Tax was held on 

November 6, 2018; and  

 

WHEREAS, the voters of Beaufort County voted to approve implementing the one (I%) 

percent sales tax by a margin of nearly fifty-eight (58%) percent; and  

 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council adopted an Ordinance on November 13, 2017 to 

impose a One Percent (1 %) Transportation Sales and Use Tax for not more than four ( 4) years, 

as approved by referendum, to authorize the issue of General Obligation Bonds not to exceed One 

Hundred Twenty Million Dollars ($120,000,000) to fund Transportation-related projects; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to acquire right-of-ways from private landowners for the 

purpose of implementing the SC 802 Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane as part of the Lady’s Island 

Traffic Improvement projects; and  

 

WHEREAS, County legal representatives have attempted both written and verbal 

communication with property owners for Right of Way (R/W) to be acquired from parcels R123 

015 000 0551 0000 “Tract 1” (R/W needed 3,473 SF);  R123 015 000 116G 0000 “Tract 2” (R/W 

needed 1,551 SF): and R123 015 000 1002 0000 “Tract 3” (R/W needed 206 SF) as specified on 

attached EXHIBIT “A”; and 

 

WHEREAS, County legal representatives have made contact with the tenants of tract 1 

but have not been able to establish communication with the owner of tract 1. Written and Verbal 

communication efforts have been unsuccessful; and 

 

WHEREAS, County legal representatives have had positive responses from owners of 

tracts 2 and 3 for offers corresponding to appraisal values, however title search efforts indicate 

possible closing issues due to judgements and mortgages associated with tracts 2 and 3 ; and 

 

WHEREAS, County Engineering Staff and legal representatives have determined that 

condemnation efforts may  be necessary for R/W acquisitions associated with tracts 1, 2, and 3 

10

Item 6.



needed  for construction of SC 802 Sam’s Point Right Turn Lane as specified on attached 

EXHIBIT “A”; and 

 

WHEREAS, condemnation of the aforementioned tracts will benefit the County by 

helping to alleviate traffic congestion at the intersection of Hwy 21 and SC 802 located on Lady’s 

Island.   

 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council believes that it is in the best interest of its citizens 

to pursue condemnation of parcels R123 015 000 0551 0000 “Tract 1” (R/W needed 3,473 SF), 

R123 015 000 116G 0000 “Tract 2” (R/W needed 1,551 SF), and R123 015 000 1002 0000 “Tract 

3” (R/W needed 206 SF) for construction of SC 802 Dedicated Right Turn Lane as specified on 

attached EXHIBIT “A”.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beaufort County Council hereby 

authorizes the County Administrator to pursue condemnation of parcels R123 015 000 0551 0000 

“Tract 1” (R/W needed 3,473 SF), R123 015 000 116G 0000 “Tract 2” (R/W needed 1,551 SF), 

and R123 015 000 1002 0000 “Tract 3” (R/W needed 206 SF) for construction of SC 802 Sam’s 

Point Right Turn Lane Project as specified on attached EXHIBIT “A”.  

 

ADOPTED this _____ day of ______, 2020. 

 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

  

  

 By: ______________________________________ 

   Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

    

 
 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council 

 

 

11

Item 6.



CANOPY

L/
P

L/
P

S

SW

W

W W

S

S

H
H

T

T

T

T

T

H
H

H
H

W
O

O
D

R
E
T
A
IN
IN

G

W
A
L
L

40'R
30'R

3
0
'

R

P
O

T
  
=
 1

0
+
0
0
.0

0

10 15

1,000.00

N 47º30' 18" E

F
IL

E
 
N

O
. 
7
.4

3
2
.1

P
R
E
S
.T

R
A

N
S
. 

R
/

W
 

PRES.45' R/W FILE NO. 7.514

PRES.60' R/W FILE NO. 7.514

PRES.45' R/W FILE NO. 7.514
PRES.45' R/W FILE NO. 7.514

F
IL

E
 

N
O
. 

7
.4

3
2
.1

P
R
E
S
.T

R
A

N
S
. 

R
/

W
 

FILE
 NO. 7

.514PRES.T
RANS. R

/W 

F
IL

E
 
N

O
. 

7
.5

1
4
 

P
R
E
S
.2

5
' 

R
/

W
 

F
ILE
 
N

O
. 
7
.5

14

P
R
E
S
.T

R
A

N
S
. 

R
/

W
 

FILE NO. 7.514
PRES.58' R/W 

FILE NO. 7.514
PRES.45' R/W 

F
IL

E
 

N
O
. 

7
.5

1
4

P
R

E
S
 
5
0
' 

R
/

W
 

F
IL

E
 

N
O
. 

7
.5

1
4

P
R

E
S
 
4
3
' 

R
/

W
 

F
IL

E
 

N
O
. 

7
.5

1
4

P
R

E
S
 
5
0
' 

R
/

W
 

NEW 58' R/W NEW 58' R/W

58.00'

10+57.13

72.41'

10+37.97

Δ"  "

15' X 15' 

OBTAIN NEW

N
E

W
 5

8
' R
/W

58.00'

14+15.68

92.20'

10+23.93

64'F65'F

60'F
56'F

54'F

55'F
56'F

54'F

55'F

63'F

54'C

EXHIBIT "A"

COUNTY
BEAUFORT

PREPARED 07 / 22 / 2020 0 25 50 100
SCALE FEET

SAMS POINT ROAD (SC-802)
BEAUFORT COUNTY, CITY OF BEAUFORT

SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SAMS POINT ROAD (SC-802)

M
A
T
C

H
L
IN

E
 
S
T

A
. 15

+
0
0
 
S
E
E
 
S

H
E
E
T
 
7

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
S

E
A
 
IS

L
A

N
D
 

11
'

12
'

12
'

11
'

4
'

11
'

12
'

12
'

11
'

45.50'

13+77.74

-N
-

STA. 10+16.06

SAMS POINT ROAD (SC-802)

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

EXISTING

TIE TO 

43.50'

+53.31

45.50

+79.60

75.50'

+09.60

79.13'

+09.60

72.30'

+47.91

69.75'

+16.54

EXISTING

TIE TO 

4
'

DEEDS IN COMPLIANCE WITH SCDOT STANDARD DRAWING 809-105-00.

CONSTRUCTION, A RECORDABLE RIGHT OF WAY PLAT SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE REGISTER OF

HEADQUARTERS: 955 PARK STREET, COLUMBIA SC 29201. ADDITIONALLY, UPON COMPLETION OF

REFERENCE TO ENGINEERING PLANS. A COPY OF WHICH CAN BE OBTAINED FROM SCDOT

THIS EXHIBIT IS A GRAPHIC REPRESENTATION OF THE AREA OF ACQUISITION AND IS IN DIRECT

31

N

2

AREA OF ACQUISITION FROM TRACTS 1, 2 & 3TOTAL OBTAIN FOR TRACTS SHOWN & PROJECT = 0.121 AC

(0.080 AC.)

3,472 SF

OBTAIN

TOTAL TRACT

(0.036 AC.)

1,551 SF

OBTAIN

TOTAL TRACT

(0.005 AC.)

206 SF

OBTAIN

TOTAL TRACT

12

Item 6.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Request for Private Road Acceptance of Maxine Lane into County Road System 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee Meeting October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering 

(5 Minutes) 
 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Policy Statements 15 and 17 and the County’s posted Road Acceptance Procedures outline the process for private 
road acceptance into County Road Inventory.  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Maxine Lane is a private dirt Road (~0.2 Mile) located in district 1. SCDOT recently discontinued maintenance 
on Maxine Lane even though it falls within the SC-116 E (Laurel Bay Road) right of way. SCDOT views this road 
as a private frontage road. The owner of the Sports Academy LLC initiated a petition for County Acceptance of 
Maxine Lane after SCDOT’s recent action. Neil Desai, P.E., Director of Public Works, has inspected this road 
and has noted concerns about a manhole within the right of way, inadequate Stormwater drainage/outfall, 
and insufficient right of way width. He has estimated maintenance and repair at $40,000 ($20,000 for 
drainage work & $20,000 for road work) to bring the road to a minimum standard. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

This is an unfunded deficiency within the Public Works Roads and Drainage North division at an estimated cost 
of $40,000. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends denial of bringing Maxine Lane into the County road Inventory due to its existing & current 
conditions. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to accept Maxine Lane into County Road Inventory in accordance with policy statements 15 & 17 and 
County’s posted Road Acceptance Procedures. 

Motion to deny acceptance of Maxine Lane into County road Inventory in accordance with policy statements 
15 & 17 and County’s posted road acceptance procedures. 

(Next Step) A majority vote for acceptance by committee would move item forward to final acceptance by 
full County Council vote. 

 

13

Item 7.



14

Item 7.



15

Item 7.



16

Item 7.



17

Item 7.



18

Item 7.



19

Item 7.



20

Item 7.



From: Desai, Nilesh
To: Wilson, Patricia
Subject: RE: Maxine Lane
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:42:51 AM

Patty,

Based on an onsite inspection with John, Jerry and myself, we measured from the back of the existing top
of slope (parallel to Laurel Bay Road) to an approximation of the property lines and we were short the
required minimum 50’ width needed for County acceptance.  For acceptance, Public Works would need
the full 50’.  Lastly, the existing drainage system is less than adequate for County standards and there is no
defined outfall for the drainage.  An outfall will need to be established that may require drainage
easements downstream to adjacent properties.
 
A very preliminary cost estimate to bring this road up to County standards as a dirt road would be
approximately $40,000 ($20,000 for drainage work & $20,000 for road work).
 
Please let me know if you need anything else or have any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Neil J. Desai, P.E.
Beaufort County
Public Works Director
 
 

From: Desai, Nilesh 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Wilson, Patricia <pwilson@bcgov.net>
Subject: RE: Maxine Lane
 
Patty,

My only concern for County acceptance is the existing manholes and manhole covers.  If we were to
accept the road, there is a high potential for the County’s equipment to damage the existing infrastructure
during the maintenance efforts which is a concern for me.  Additionally, I want to inspect the road with
the Roads & Drainage Superintendent to access the existing condition of the road.
 
Thanks,
 
Neil J. Desai, P.E.
Beaufort County
Public Works Director
 
 

From: Wilson, Patricia <pwilson@bcgov.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Desai, Nilesh <nilesh.desai@bcgov.net>

21

Item 7.

mailto:nilesh.desai@bcgov.net
mailto:pwilson@bcgov.net
mailto:pwilson@bcgov.net
mailto:nilesh.desai@bcgov.net


Subject: FW: Maxine Lane
 
Neil,
Below is the estimated length of the road. Let me know if you need more information. SCDOT recently
made this road private and discontinued any maintenance previously provided. Their point of view is that
Maxine Lane is a private frontage road even though it falls within their ROW. The owner of the Sports
Academy initiated the petition for County Acceptance after SCDOT’s recent action.  Thanks, Patty.

 
Kindest regards,
 
Patty Wilson
Right of Way Manager
Beaufort County
 

From: Wilson, Patricia 
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 12:47 PM
To: Desai, Nilesh <nilesh.desai@bcgov.net>
Subject: Maxine Lane
 
Neil,
Owners along Maxine Lane have petitioned the County to include the road in County maintenance
inventory. Please provide a maintenance cost estimate for road/drainage for future PFC agenda item.
 
Respectfully,
 
Patty Wilson
Right of Way Manager

22

Item 7.

mailto:nilesh.desai@bcgov.net


Beaufort County
120 Shanklin Road
Beaufort, SC 29906
 
843-255-2694 WK
843-812-1144 Cell
pwilson@bcgov.net
 

23

Item 7.

mailto:pwilson@bcgov.net


District 3 

Eddings Point Road 

E  

24

Item 8.



25

Item 8.



26

Item 8.



27

Item 8.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution authorizing the County Administrator to prepare and submit a Community Development Block 
Grant Application for the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension Project. 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA – Engineering  

(5 min) 

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

As part of the Seabrook Solar Development Agreement from January 2019, a $250,000 contribution was set 
aside for the installation of a sidewalk and associated improvements along Detour Road, near Whale Branch 
Early College High School. 

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Detour Road Sidewalk Extension project helps provide a safe travel way for students walking to the Whale 
Branch Early College High School to the nearby neighborhoods. The proposed pathway is 8’ wide and 3,350lf 
in length. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The project cost estimate is $459,868. The proposed Community Development Block Grant is $200,000 
requiring a match of $259,868. Of the match, $250,000 will be provided from the described development 
agreement and the remaining $9,868 will be provide from TAG funds.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve Resolution authorizing the County Administrator to prepare and submit a Community 
Development Block Grant Application for the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension Project. 

Motion to deny Resolution authorizing the County Administrator to prepare and submit a Community 
Development Block Grant Application for the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension Project. 

 

(Next Step - Move resolution forward to County Council for adoption on October 26, 2020.) 

 

28

Item 9.



29

Item 9.



30

Item 9.

jared.fralix
Highlight

jared.fralix
Highlight

jared.fralix
Highlight



Item Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total
1 Mobilization 1 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00

2 Bonds & Insurance 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

3 Construction Stakes, Lines & Grade 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00

4 Traffic Control 1 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00

5 Clearing & Grubbing within Roadway 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00

6 Site Excavation for Small Projects 1 LS $40,000.00 $40,000.00

7 Permanent Construction Signs 400 SF $7.50 $3,000.00

8 18" Smooth Wall Pipe 32 LF $40.00 $1,280.00

9 36" Smooth Wall Pipe 116 LF $75.00 $8,700.00

10 Catch Basin ‐ Type 9 2 EA $3,000.00 $6,000.00

11 Concrete Sidewalk (4" Uniform) 3000 SY $40.00 $120,000.00

12 Detectable Warning Material 100 SF $25.00 $2,500.00

13 Concrete Driveway (6" Uniform) 160 SY $60.00 $9,600.00

14 Pedestrian Ramp Construction 30 SY $90.00 $2,700.00

15 Rip Rap (Class B) 28 TN $75.00 $2,100.00

16 Geotextile for Erosion Control under Rip  40 SY $8.00 $320.00

17 Permanent Grassing for Small Projects 0.75 AC $2,500.00 $1,875.00

18 Temporary Erosion Control Blanket (ECB) 0.75 MSY $2,500.00 $1,875.00

19 Seditment Tubes for Ditch Checks 200 LF $15.00 $3,000.00

20 Silt Fence 3350 LF $2.50 $8,375.00

21 Replace/Repair Silt Fence 300 LF $3.00 $900.00

22 Removal of Silt Retained by Silt Fence 300 LF $2.50 $750.00

23 Relocate Utilities 1 LS $20,000.00 $20,000.00

TOTAL = $307,975.00

Contingency (10%) $30,797.50

Engineering Design & Permitting (10%) $30,797.50

Right of Way Acquisition $27,500.00

Construction Admin & CE&I (10%)  $30,797.50

Grant Administration (LCOG)  $20,000.00

$447,867.50

Whale Branch High School Pathway ‐ Cost Estimate
Project Description:

6,650 LF of 8' sidewalk from Chisolm Hill Road along Detour Road & ending at Seabrook Road

Phase 1:
3,350 LF of 8' sidewalk from Whale Branch High School along Detour Road & ending at Seabrook Road

PHASE 1 TOTAL =

31

Item 9.



RESOLUTION 2020/______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO 

PREPARE AND SUBMIT A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

APPLICATION FOR THE DETOUR ROAD SIDEWALK EXTENSION PROJECT 

 

WHEREAS, there is a need to address quality of life issues for Beaufort County, and 

addressing the concerns and issues of low-to-moderate income (LMI) residents is a priority for the 

County, and pedestrian pathways have been identified as a priority community need for Beaufort 

County; and   

 

 WHEREAS, Beaufort County has taken steps to address this need by making application 

to the South Carolina Department of Commerce, Grants Administration for Community 

Enrichment Funds; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the completion of this project would benefit approximately 923 homes in the 

Seabrook community, of which at least 51% qualify as having low-to-moderate incomes. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, 

South Carolina, the following: 

 

1. The County hereby endorses the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension project because it will 

greatly improve the quality of life for the residents of Beaufort County. 

 

2. The County Administrator, Ashley M. Jacobs, shall be and is authorized to prepare and 

submit a Community Development Block Grant application in the amount of $200,000 for 

the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension Project. 

 

3. Beaufort County commits to sharing cost savings on a pro rata basis based on the 

application budget to be submitted on September 18, 2020. 

 

ADOPTED, THIS ___ DAY OF ___________________, 2020. 

 

 

 

               

        Joe Passiment, 

 Chairman 

 

 

ATTEST: 
 

_________________________      

Clerk to Council 
 

32

Item 9.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Contract – FY21 SC DHEC Oil Grant 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee - October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E. ACA – Engineering  

Cindy Carter, Solid Waste and Recycling Director (Alternate) 

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

N/A  

  

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

On August 4, 2020, the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control awarded Beaufort 
County a FY21 Used Oil Grant for $32,826.00.  Of that total, $27,376.00 was budgeted for equipment and 
supplies requested in the grant application.  IFB 091820 was posted and closed with one single bid.      

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

FY21 Funding – 23440011-52400.  $27,376.00 available. 

Bid selection requested is $26,774.74 to Southeastern Environmental & Waste Equipment Company.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve contract for purchase of Used Oil related equipment for continued recycling operations at County 
Convenience Centers.  

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve the contract award to Southeastern Environmental & Waste Equipment Company. 

Motion to deny the contract award to Southeastern Environmental & Waste Equipment Company. 

(Next Step – Bring recommendation to next County Council meeting November 9, 2020.) 

  

 

33

Item 10.



34

Item 10.



35

Item 10.



36

Item 10.



37

Item 10.



38

Item 10.



39

Item 10.



40

Item 10.



41

Item 10.



42

Item 10.



43

Item 10.



44

Item 10.



45

Item 10.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Resolution to Commission two Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officers 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA-Engineering  

Cindy Carter, Solid Waste and Recycling Director(Alternate)   

(Time Needed for Item Discussion = 5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Resolution 2019/46 adopted November 18, 2019, appointed and commissioned Artrell Horne (EMP #9232) as 
a County Enforcement Officer to enforce Beaufort County Convenience Centers, Boat Landings and all Litter 
and Environmental Ordinances for Beaufort County.   

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Solid Waste and Recycling requests two current SW&R Foremen (John Milledge EMP #6536 and Dierdre 
Brown EMP #5460) to be appointed and commissioned to serve as Beaufort County Enforcement Officers to 
enforce proper security, general welfare and convenience of the Beaufort County Convenience Centers.  Each 
Foreman will support the existing program. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Both are current employees – no fiscal impact.   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve both current employees to be appointed and commissioned as County Litter Officers. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve the appointment and commission of John Milledge and Dierdre Brown as County Litter 
Officers. 

Motion to deny the appointment and commission of John Milledge and Dierdre Brown as County Litter 
Officers. 

 

(Next Step – Bring Resolution to next County Council meeting November 9, 2020.)  

 

46

Item 11.



RESOLUTION NO. _____/2020 

 

 

A RESOLUTION TO COMMISSION TWO SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING 

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER TO ENFORCE BEAUFORT COUNTY CONVENIENCE 

CENTERS AND ALL LITTER AND ENVIRONMENTAL ORDINANCES FOR 

BEAUFORT COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED IN SECTION 4-

9-145 OF THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976 AS AMENDED. 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council may appoint and commission as many litter 

control/enforcement officers as may be necessary for proper security, general welfare and 

convenience of the County; and 

WHEREAS, each candidate for appointment as a Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer has completed training and whatever certification may be necessary. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Council of Beaufort County, South 

Carolina that: 

1. County Council hereby appoints and commissions the following individuals as Solid 

Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officers for Beaufort County: 

John Milledge – EMP #6536, Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer 

Dierdre Brown – EMP #5460, Beaufort County Solid Waste and Recycling 

Enforcement Officer 

 

2. Each Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officer shall present the appropriate 

certificate to the Beaufort County Magistrate’s office prior to any official action as a Solid 

Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officer. 

 

Adopted this ___ day of______, 2020. 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

By:      

    Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

  

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council      

47

Item 11.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Change Order #1 Beaufort High School Pool Resurfacing 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA – Engineering 

(5 min) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

On September 11, 2020, Beaufort County Engineering entered contract with Andersen Pool Plastering, Inc. 
under the General Contractor and Subcontractor Registry for projects less than $50,000 to resurface Beaufort 
High School Indoor Pool. The original contract was planned for 15% delamination. Upon issuance of a notice 
to proceed, Andersen Pool Plastering, Inc. investigated the condition of the pool and it was then determined 
that approximately 80% of the existing plaster has delaminated. The additional work will increase the 
contract time 33 calendar days from approval of the change order. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The contract for the original scope of work was $46,700 purchased under the General Contractor and 
Subcontractor Registry. With the change order request of $15,500, the registry threshold of $50,000 has been 
exceeded and approval is needed by Beaufort County Public Facilities Committee. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

An additional $15,500 for change order #1 increases the contract cost to $62,200 to be funded from 2019A 
GO Bonds for 3 PAR Pools with a remaining balance of $493,300.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approval of change order #1 in the amount of $15,500 to increase the contract with 
Andersen Pool Plastering, Inc. to a total $62,200. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve Andresen Pool Plastering, Inc. change order #1 on the amount of $15,500 to increase the 
contract to a total $62,200 for the Beaufort High School Pool Resurfacing project. 

Motion to deny Andresen Pool Plastering, Inc. change order #1 on the amount of $15,500 to increase the 
contract to a total $62,200 for the Beaufort High School Pool Resurfacing project. 

(Next Step - This item does not exceed $100,000, therefore; does not require County Council approval) 

 

 

48

Item 12.



49

Item 12.



 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

CAPITAL PROJECTS DEPARTMENT 

2266 Boundary Street, Beaufort, South Carolina 29902 

Post Office Drawer 1228, Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 

Telephone: 843-255-2700 Facsimile: 843-255-9420 

Website: www.beaufortcountysc.gov 

 
 

BEAUFORT COUNTY ENGINEERING DIVISION 

CONTRACT DOCUMENT 

CHANGE ORDER #1 

 

 

To:  Dave Thomas, Purchasing Director 

From:  Brittanee Fields, Sr. Administrative Specialist 

Date:  October 5, 2020 

 

Vendor: Andersen Pool Plastering, Inc., Vendor #15031 

Project:  Beaufort High School Pool Resurfacing 

Account No.: 40110011-54436  

PO No.: 20210533  

 

 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT……………………… $ 46,700.00 

TOTAL PREVIOUS CONTRACT CHANGES…………… $      -0- 

TOTAL PRIOR TO CURRENT CHANGE ORDER …….. $ 46,700.00 

CURRENT CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT ………………. $ 15,500.00      

REVISED CONTRACT TO DATE ………………………. $ 62,200.00 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

 This CHANGE ORDER includes all Material, labor and equipment necessary to complete the 

following work and to adjust the total contract as indicated; see attached detail. Contract will also extend 

by 33 days.  

              

 

APPROVALS: 

 

BEAUFORT COUNTY    
 

_____________            

SIGNATURE OF CIP CONSTRUCTION MANAGER          DATE 

         

             

SIGNATURE OF DIRECTOR FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS         DATE 

 

 

CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE   
 

-----------------signed attached request----------------------       

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE              DATE 

50

Item 12.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

US 278 Independent Review 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA – Engineering 

(20 min) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Over the past several weeks, there has been much discussion to pursue an independent engineering review 
of work completed to date by SCDOT on the US 278 Corridor Project to ensure that safety and traffic 
congestion mitigation options are optimized while minimizing detrimental environmental and community 
impacts in a way that is reflective of local operations and aesthetic expectations.   

FISCAL IMPACT:  

2017 GO Bond – Road Improvements Windmill Harbor/Jenkins Island – 40100011-54500.              
$7,176,928.95 available. 

Cost proposal received is for $134,732.00 to HDR Engineering, Inc. The cost of the study is to be split with the 
Town of Hilton Head with a 50/50 cost share. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve recommendation for the contract award to HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide the US 278 Independent 
Engineering Review. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to recommend the approval of the contract award to HDR Engineering, Inc to provide the US 278 
Independent Engineering Review to be included as part of the overall US 278 Corridor Project.  

Motion to deny the contract award to HDR Engineering, Inc to provide the US 278 Independent Engineering 
Review to be included as part of the overall US 278 Corridor Project.  

(Next Step – Bring recommendation to next County Council meeting October 26, 2020.) 

 

 

51

Item 13.



52

Item 13.



53

Item 13.



 

1122 Lady Street , Suite 1100  , Columbia , SC    29201-3372 
(803) 254-5800 

hdrinc.com 
 

 

 

 
October 7, 2020 
 
Jared Fralix, PE 
Assistant County Administrator - Engineering 
Beaufort County 
100 Ribaut Road 
Beaufort, SC 29902 
 
Re:   US 278 Independent Review 
 
Dear Mr. Fralix: 
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. of the Carolinas (HDR) appreciates this opportunity to provide Beaufort County 
with a proposal to provide engineering and planning services associated with the US 278 Environmental 
Document. It is our understanding that the County wishes to have an independent review of the ongoing 
SCDOT study. Based on the scope provided by the County dated October 14, 2020, HDR will review 
verify existing documentation, explore additional options, make recommendations for additional study 
and present our findings in a report and to Beaufort County and Town of Hilton Head Councils. 
  
Scope 
 
The scope of the independent engineering review will include the following: 
 

Task 1 – Project Management and coordination  

Task 2 - Receive and review relevant design information and data from SCDOT  

Task 3 - Review and verify that the assumptions and methodologies employed for proposed 

design elements (i.e.,- future traffic volumes and expected growth rates) are appropriate and 

meet professional standards for validation of use within the project’s design 

Task 4 - Verify findings of alternatives already identified to determine that viable ideas were 

not prematurely discarded and explore other possible alternatives that may not already been 

examined. Possible alternatives to be explored will be coordinated with the Oversight 

committee and limited to a maximum of five (5).  Possible alternatives include, but are not 

limited to: Cross Island Parkway connection; grade-separated intersections; reversible lanes; 

High Occupancy Vehicle lane, Express Lanes, turning movement prohibitions, specific local 

traffic only lanes; intelligent signal system, other improvements without widening to 6 lanes, 

etc.  

Task 5 - Review and verify the cost estimates for the SCDOT alternatives explored.  Create 

cost estimates for alternatives identified in Task 4.  

Task 6 - Review and confirm the operational analyses of the reasonable alternatives and a 

cursory review of the other possible alternatives identified (both the intersections and the 

corridor performance) as a measure of delay throughout the entire corridor limits.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 23135AAA-CDFC-4A68-BBA7-C26844471803

54

Item 13.



 

 

Task 7 - Provide recommendations of feasible options or improvements identified through the 

study that merit further consideration by the SCDOT design team. Provide coordination for 

recommendations regarding landscaping, land use planning and aesthetic concepts 

developed by others. 

Task 8 - Conduct up to 4 virtual progress meetings with oversight committee.  

Deliverables 
 

Deliverable 1 - Provide a report with analysis summary and recommendations.  The report will 

contain the following sections:  Executive Summary and Recommendations, Goals and 

Objectives of the Report, Review of Design Data, Criteria, Assumptions and Methodologies, 

Assessment of Project Needs, Review of Operational Traffic Analysis of Alternatives and 

Intersections Ancillary to the Corridor, PowerPoint presentation materials for the Elected 

Official Meetings, and requisite Appendices.  

Deliverable 2 - Provide an interim update within thirty (30) days of commencing work to the 

oversight committee and others as necessary.  

Deliverable 3 - Present findings at both Beaufort County Council and Hilton Head Island Town 

Council meetings in a manner in which the general public will be able to easily and sufficiently 

understand the results of this examination. Methods to clearly convey findings to general 

public and elected officials will be employed.  

Deliverable 4 - All work will be reviewed by a Professional Engineer registered in South 

Carolina.  

Fee 

 

HDR proposes to perform the tasks described in this proposal as outlined below: 
 
Task 1    $5,700.00 (32 manhours) 
Task 2                $7,968.00  (42 manhours) 
Task 3                $12,983.00  (80 manhours) 
Task 4                $20,812.00 (120 manhours) 
Task 5             $14,995.00 (76 manhours) 
Task 6             $19,773.00 (120 manhours) 
Task 7                $6,193.00 (32 manhours) 
Task 8                $8,692.00 (48 manhours) 
Deliverable 1               $27,470.00 (152 manhours) 
Deliverable 2               $3,096.00 (16 manhours) 
Deliverable 3               $6,193.00 (32 manhours)  
Direct Expenses  $857.00   
 
Total    $134,732.00  (750 manhours) 
 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 23135AAA-CDFC-4A68-BBA7-C26844471803

55

Item 13.



 

 

Schedule 
 
Our current workload will permit us to begin work immediately upon approval of the scope and issuance 
of notice to proceed.  We anticipate an estimated project schedule of 60 Days from Notice to Procced 
to provide a report with analysis summary and recommendations. Once again, HDR appreciates this 
opportunity to provide assistance to the Beaufort County.  We look forward to working with you on this 
project. Please call 803-509-6626 with any questions or comments you may have. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. OF THE CAROLINAS 
 
 

 
_______________________ 
Phillip Hutcherson, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
_______________________ 
Jonathan Henderson, P.E., VP 
South Atlantic Area Manager 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 23135AAA-CDFC-4A68-BBA7-C26844471803

10/15/2020

56

Item 13.



1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 

      ) MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT   ) TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND 

 

 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ___ day of __________, 2020 by and 

between the Town of Hilton Head Island, South Carolina (“Town”), and Beaufort County, South 

Carolina (“County”). 

  

 WHEREAS, the Town and the County wish to procure an independent engineering study 

of the SCDOT conceptual and preliminary engineering work on the US 278 Corridor Improvement 

Project (“Project”); and 

  

 WHEREAS, the Town and the County recognize that it is mutually beneficial to procure 

and share in the coordinated oversight of professional assistance to conduct this independent 

review as a means of quality assurance that the conceptual and preliminary engineering work on 

the Project have adequately assessed and addressed the project goals and desires of the County and 

the Town; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County has, in accordance with its procurement procedures, selected and 

contracted the firm of HDR Engineering of the Carolinas, Inc. (“HDR”) to provide traffic 

engineering and professional consulting services along the US 278 corridor, within the limits of 

the Project; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County shall administer the contract and the work thereunder; however, 

the Town shall be granted full and equal participation in decision-making regarding the 

development of a mutually agreed to scope of work, input and discussions regarding analysis, 

invitations to all project related meetings, at least one presentation to Town elected officials, and 

access to all contract data and deliverables, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the County shall enter into a contract amendment with HDR for professional 

services in the amount of $134,732.00, attached as Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town and County shall agree to share in the expense of the contract price 

as stated above at equal 50/50 rate. Should there be any changes to the contract amount, a change 

order shall be approved by both the Town and County prior to execution of work and the cost of 

that change order shall be shared at the same 50/50 rate as stated above, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, both parties have been authorized by their respective councils to enter into 

this agreement; and 

 

57

Item 13.



2 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it known, this agreement shall be in effect from the date of 

execution until the work contracted for is complete and the obligations herein are met. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as of the day and 

year first above written. 

 

WITNESSES:     BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

 

      By:        

      Name:  Ashley Jacobs  

      Title: County Administrator 

 

 

TOWN OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND 

 

      By:       

      Name: Steve Riley     

      Title: Town Manager   

58

Item 13.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Solid Waste & Recycling Update 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

David Wilhelm, Special Projects Director 

Cindy Carter, Solid Waste & Recycling Director 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

System costs for solid waste and recycling continue to rise due to increasing volume and increasing 
management costs.  Staff has evaluated options to reduce program costs and manage waste streams in a 
more environmentally sustainable manner.   

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Staff will be presenting an update on the status of the solid waste and recycling program along with a 
recommendation on a new method to manage recyclable materials collected from the convenience centers. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Estimated total capital cost for the design, permitting, construction and equipment purchase for a new 
Material Recovery Facility (MRF) is $1.9 million.  Funding for this project will be from the 2019B GO Bond. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Move forward with the design, permitting, construction and equipment purchase to begin operation of a new 
Material Recovery Facility to process recyclable materials collected at the convenience centers. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

No council action required at this time.  This item is being presented to the Public Facilities Committee as 
information only.  Staff will present contracts for Committee and Council approval in early 2021.  

 

 

 

59

Item 14.



SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING

and SUSTAINABILITY

1
60

Item 14.



IMPORTANT ISSUES

• Program costs

• Increasing population  increasing amount of waste generated

• Convenience Centers: End of useful life; Significant capital cost to 
improve centers; Can’t control abuse (contractors, out of county) 
without increasing operating costs

• Challenging recycling markets

• Litter control / Enforcement

• Hickory Hill Landfill life – end of Waste Management (WM) 
contract 6/30/25

2
61

Item 14.



$5.3 M
$5.7 M

$6.0 M

$7.1 M
$7.7 M

$8.4 M

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Solid Waste And Recycling Costs

3

Actual Projected

$9.3 M

$10.3M

$11.4 M

$12.6M

$14.0M

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$16,000,000

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25

Goal: Reduce System Costs

62

Item 14.



RECOMMENDATIONS MOVING FORWARD

1. Create enterprise fund:  Scheduled to be completed in 
FY22 (tax year 2021)

2. Do Not award curbside contract now  - defer until 
systemic issues have been resolved:  Revisit after 
changes to the convenience center system have 
been implemented

3. Hire consultant:  Complete.  Goldsmith for 
convenience centers; Weston & Sampson for 
regional long range planning

4. Evaluate Convenience Center usage – phase 
out/repurpose:  Complete.  Implementation in 
progress.

4
63

Item 14.



RECOMMENDATIONS MOVING FORWARD 

(contd)

5. Material Recovery Facility (MRF)/Transfer Station 
(TS):  MRF for processing recyclable materials 
recommendation to move forward.  Solid Waste 
Transfer Station deferred; reevaluated as part of 
long range plan

6. Increase enforcement efforts to deter illegal 
dumping

5
64

Item 14.



FORWARD THINKING
WHERE DO WE WANT TO BE IN 5 – 10 – 25 YEARS?

1. Cost effective and operationally efficient convenience 
center system

2. Maximize recycling efforts in a cost effective manner

3. Develop a long-range regional plan to most effectively 
manage solid waste

4. Evaluate benefits of creating an independent county, bi-
county, or regional solid waste authority

6
65

Item 14.



FOUR WASTE STREAMS

Class 1:  Yard/Vegetative

Class 2:  Construction & Demolition (C&D)

Class 3:  Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)

 Recyclables

7
66

Item 14.



CLASS 1:  YARD / VEGETATIVE

 7,200 Tons / year collected at the convenience centers

 Current disposal options:

- Oakwood Landfill (Waste Management)  $18.25 / ton

- South Coast Logging (recycled) $35.00 / ton

 $260,000 / year total cost for disposal

 Recommendation:  Continue to evaluate composting options 
with goal of creating a more cost effective and 
environmentally sustainable management practice.

8
67

Item 14.



CLASS 2: C&D

 12,000 Tons / year collected at the convenience centers

 Current disposal option: Oakwood Landfill (Waste 
Management)  $24.00 / ton

 $288,000 / year total cost for disposal

 $800,000/year program cost (includes pulls)

 NOTE:  Implementation of an effective decal system and 
renewed efforts to control misuse will significantly reduce the 
amount of C&D collected at the centers

 Options for contractors:  Barnwell Resources (St. Helena), Pro 
Disposal (Burton), Carolina Containers (Okatie), Oakwood 
Landfill (Ridgeland).  Arbor Nature (HHI) in permitting process.

 Recommendation:  Collect data after the decal system has 
been implemented.  Evaluate management options mid-
2021. 9

68

Item 14.



CLASS 3: MSW

 23,000 Tons / year collected at the convenience centers

 Current disposal option: Hickory Hill Landfill (Waste 
Management)  $44.00 / ton

 Contractually obligated to deliver all Class 3 waste to Hickory 
Hill through 6/30/25

 $1,012,000 / year total cost for disposal (not including 
residential disposal tipping fees)

 Recommendation:  Evaluate management options with goal 
of creating a more cost effective and environmentally 
sustainable management practice.

10
69

Item 14.



RECYCLABLES

 Commodities include cardboard, plastic, mixed metals, glass, 
and mixed paper

 4,000 Tons / year collected at the convenience centers

 Current recycling option: Waste Management MRF at the 
Hickory Hill Landfill  $58.00 / ton + processing/transportation 
charges with share of revenues.

 Contractually obligated to deliver all recyclables to WM 
through 7/30/21

 $1,000,000 projected FY21 total cost for program

 Recommendation:  Build MRF at the Bluffton convenience 
center site to be operational 8/1/21.

11
70

Item 14.



Beaufort County Recycling Program Costs

12

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

ACTUAL

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22

BUDGET PROJECTED 71

Item 14.



Proposed Material Recovery Facility

13
72

Item 14.



Proposed Bluffton MRF Location

14
73

Item 14.



Recycling Program-Moving Forward

 $300,000 / year estimated annual program savings

 Estimated capital cost for MRF is $1.9 m.  Funding source will be the 2019B 
G.O. Bond

MRF to be Beaufort County owned and operated

MRF initially will process source separated recyclables collected at the 
convenience centers.  Design will include possibility of future expansion to 
accept single stream recyclables from private haulers.

15
74

Item 14.



Beaufort County MRF
Estimated Operating Costs

Labor: $310,000 (Foreman, 2 Operators, 2 Maintenance Techs)

O&M: $   30,000

Admin Support: $   25,000

Materials & Supplies: $   10,000

Cont. Rental & Pulls: $325,000

SUBTOTAL . . . $700,000

Marketing Revenue: $50,000

NET TOTAL ESTIMATED PROGRAM COST  .  .  . $650,000

16
75

Item 14.



Next Steps
 Retain consultant to complete the design (10/20 – 11/20)

 Permitting (11/20 – 1/21)

 Issue bids for building, equipment, container rentals and pulls (1/21)

 Recommendation for contract awards (2/21 PFC and Council)

 Order equipment; complete site work and building (3/21 – 7/21)

MRF Operational August 1, 2021

 Continue evaluation of options for other waste streams , including transfer 
station

 Continue evaluation of regional partnerships and creation of independent 
solid waste authority

17
76

Item 14.



QUESTIONS / COMMENTS

18
77

Item 14.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Discussion on the Beaufort County Boat Landings 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA - Engineering  

(5 min) 

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Discussion on the Beaufort County Boat Landings 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Beaufort County Engineering Division established a staff Boat Landing Improvement Committee consisting of 
various Directors; Andrea Atherton, Director of Capital Projects; Neil Desai, Director of Public Works; Mark 
Roseneau, Director of Facilities Maintenance; and Hayes Williams, Director of Finance and Interim CFO. The 
Committee is developing a scope of work to place a solicitation to assess the condition of the Beaufort County 
boat landings, develop a master plan to include capital improvement project schedule for boat landing 
improvements. The last similar study was a regional boat ramp assessment conducted was in 2007 which 
included South Carolina’s Five Coastal Counties; Beaufort, Berkeley, Charleston, Georgetown and Horry.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

N/A 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Informational only. No action needed by Committee. 

 

 

 

 

78

Item 15.



79

Item 15.



80

Item 15.



81

Item 15.



82

Item 15.



83

Item 15.



84

Item 15.



85

Item 15.



86

Item 15.



87

Item 15.



88

Item 15.



89

Item 15.



90

Item 15.



91

Item 15.



92

Item 15.



93

Item 15.



94

Item 15.



95

Item 15.



96

Item 15.



97

Item 15.



98

Item 15.



99

Item 15.



100

Item 15.



101

Item 15.



102

Item 15.



103

Item 15.



104

Item 15.



105

Item 15.



106

Item 15.



107

Item 15.



108

Item 15.



109

Item 15.



110

Item 15.



111

Item 15.



112

Item 15.



113

Item 15.



114

Item 15.



115

Item 15.



116

Item 15.



117

Item 15.



118

Item 15.



119

Item 15.



120

Item 15.



121

Item 15.



122

Item 15.



123

Item 15.



124

Item 15.



125

Item 15.



126

Item 15.



127

Item 15.



128

Item 15.



129

Item 15.



130

Item 15.



131

Item 15.



132

Item 15.



133

Item 15.



134

Item 15.



135

Item 15.



136

Item 15.



137

Item 15.



138

Item 15.



139

Item 15.



140

Item 15.



141

Item 15.



142

Item 15.



143

Item 15.



144

Item 15.



145

Item 15.



146

Item 15.



147

Item 15.



148

Item 15.



149

Item 15.



150

Item 15.



151

Item 15.



152

Item 15.



153

Item 15.



154

Item 15.



155

Item 15.



156

Item 15.



157

Item 15.



158

Item 15.



159

Item 15.



160

Item 15.



161

Item 15.



162

Item 15.



163

Item 15.



164

Item 15.



165

Item 15.



166

Item 15.



167

Item 15.



168

Item 15.



169

Item 15.



170

Item 15.



171

Item 15.



172

Item 15.



173

Item 15.



174

Item 15.



175

Item 15.



176

Item 15.



177

Item 15.



178

Item 15.



179

Item 15.



180

Item 15.



181

Item 15.



182

Item 15.



183

Item 15.



184

Item 15.



185

Item 15.



186

Item 15.



187

Item 15.



188

Item 15.



189

Item 15.



190

Item 15.



191

Item 15.



192

Item 15.



193

Item 15.



194

Item 15.



195

Item 15.



196

Item 15.



197

Item 15.



198

Item 15.



199

Item 15.



200

Item 15.



201

Item 15.



202

Item 15.



203

Item 15.



204

Item 15.



205

Item 15.



206

Item 15.



207

Item 15.



208

Item 15.



209

Item 15.



210

Item 15.



211

Item 15.



212

Item 15.



213

Item 15.



214

Item 15.



215

Item 15.



216

Item 15.



217

Item 15.



218

Item 15.



219

Item 15.



220

Item 15.



221

Item 15.



222

Item 15.



223

Item 15.



224

Item 15.



225

Item 15.



226

Item 15.



227

Item 15.



228

Item 15.



229

Item 15.



230

Item 15.



231

Item 15.



232

Item 15.



233

Item 15.



234

Item 15.



235

Item 15.



236

Item 15.



237

Item 15.



238

Item 15.



239

Item 15.



240

Item 15.



241

Item 15.



242

Item 15.



243

Item 15.



244

Item 15.



245

Item 15.



246

Item 15.



247

Item 15.



248

Item 15.



249

Item 15.



250

Item 15.



251

Item 15.



252

Item 15.



253

Item 15.



254

Item 15.



255

Item 15.



256

Item 15.



257

Item 15.



258

Item 15.



259

Item 15.



260

Item 15.



261

Item 15.



262

Item 15.



263

Item 15.



264

Item 15.



265

Item 15.



266

Item 15.



267

Item 15.



268

Item 15.



269

Item 15.



270

Item 15.



271

Item 15.



272

Item 15.



273

Item 15.



274

Item 15.



275

Item 15.



276

Item 15.



277

Item 15.



278

Item 15.



279

Item 15.



280

Item 15.



281

Item 15.



282

Item 15.



283

Item 15.



284

Item 15.



285

Item 15.



286

Item 15.



287

Item 15.



288

Item 15.



289

Item 15.



290

Item 15.



291

Item 15.



292

Item 15.



293

Item 15.



294

Item 15.



295

Item 15.



296

Item 15.



297

Item 15.



298

Item 15.



299

Item 15.



300

Item 15.



301

Item 15.



302

Item 15.



303

Item 15.



304

Item 15.



305

Item 15.



306

Item 15.



307

Item 15.



308

Item 15.



309

Item 15.



310

Item 15.



311

Item 15.



312

Item 15.



313

Item 15.



314

Item 15.



315

Item 15.



316

Item 15.



317

Item 15.



318

Item 15.



319

Item 15.



320

Item 15.



321

Item 15.



322

Item 15.



323

Item 15.



324

Item 15.



325

Item 15.



326

Item 15.



327

Item 15.



328

Item 15.



329

Item 15.



330

Item 15.



331

Item 15.



332

Item 15.



333

Item 15.



334

Item 15.



335

Item 15.



336

Item 15.



337

Item 15.



338

Item 15.



339

Item 15.



340

Item 15.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Dirt Road and Road Resurfacing Discussion Item 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA – Engineering 

(10 min) 

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Summary of Beaufort County’s 5 year Dirt Road Paving Program and 5 Year Road Resurfacing Program. 

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Beaufort County’s 5 year Dirt Road Paving Program and 5 Year Road Resurfacing Program. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

For discussion only 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

For discussion only 

 

 

 

341

Item 16.



PFC Update for October 19, 2020 

Five Year Resurfacing Program 

Beaufort County Transportation Committee contracted with F&ME Consultants in 2016 to conduct a 

Pavement Condition Survey Report. The study was complete in 2017 and the report provided 

identified Beaufort County’s 5 Year Road Resurfacing plan. The first year of resurfacing began in 2018. 

 

Years 1 through 3 completed:    33.46 Miles   $8,292,643 

 Year One 7.8    miles $2,620,708 

 Year Two 6.7    miles $2,672,608 

 Year Three 18.8  miles  $2,999,327 

o Included 6.8 miles of Asphalt Rejuvenator 

o Included 6.5 miles of Micro surfacing 

Year 4    

 Treating 16.4 miles  

o Includes 3.3 miles of Micro-surfacing 

o Includes 5.8 miles of Asphalt Rejuvenator 

 Estimated Cost $2,500,000 

 Bidding in November 2020 

 Resurfacing Schedule – Spring/Summer 2021 

Year 5    

 Treating 10.4 miles  

 Estimated Cost $2,730,000 

 Bidding in November 2021 

 Resurfacing Schedule – Spring/Summer 2022 

 

 

  

342

Item 16.



Dirt Road Paving  

2018 Contract #50 (prior to 5 year plan) completed:    4.70 Miles  $5,062,292  

 Coker Lane 

 Albertha Fields Circle 

 Shiney Road 

 Almond Drive 

 Mary Smalls Road 

 Devonwood Drive 

 Johnson Landing 

 Butler Farm Road 

 Trotters Loop 

 

Dirt Road Paving Five Year Plan  

 Dirt Road Study Completed in 2019 

 Resolution 2019 / 24  

 Year 1 Contract #51A Awarded: 1.60 Miles $2,096,162 

o Rice Road – Design in progress – 80% 

o Salicornia Drive – Design in progress – 50% 

o Wards Landing Road – Design begin mid-October 

o George Williams Lane – Design begin mid-October 

o Construction completion all roads May 2021 

 

 Year 1 Contract #51B : 0.55 Miles Estimated Cost $685,000 

o Right of Way Acquisition Complete 

 

 Year 2 Contract #52: 2.29 Miles Estimated Cost $2,907,000 

o Pending one Right of Way Acquisition on Harrison Island Road 

o Pending completion of 3 condemnations on Twickenham Road 

 

343

Item 16.



344

Item 16.



Beaufort County Dirt Road Paving - 5 Year Plan 4-Jun-19

 
Council 
District

ROAD NAME
Approx 
Length 

Existing 
ROW

Road Score
Road 

Ranking
TERMINI DESCRIPTION

ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

5 Rice Road 0.25 complete 79.96 5 Broad River Blvd to Inwood Plantation Rd. 311,638$                      

3 Salicornia Drive 0.29 complete 70.27 9 Marsh Hawk Dr to Terminus 361,500$                     
3 Wards Landing Road 0.44 complete 64.52 17 Sea Island Pkwy to Worthington Rd 548,482$                     
1 George Williams Lane 0.62 underway 95.17 2 Wm. Campbell Ln to Kelly Rd 772,861$                     

Miles 51A 1.60 Cost Estimate 51A 1,994,480$                  

7 Davis Road 0.23 complete 79.44 6 Okatie Hwy to Hubbard Lane 286,707$                      

10 Wright Place 0.24 complete 78.90 7 Squire Pope Rd to Terminus 299,172$                     
5 Wickecliff Place 0.08 complete 67.11 13 Palomino Dr to Terminus 99,724$                       

Miles 51B 0.55 Cost Estimate 51B 685,603$                     

Council 
District

ROAD NAME
Approx 
Length 

Existing 
ROW

Road Score
Road 

Ranking
TERMINI DESCRIPTION

ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

1 Twickenham Road 0.92 underway 80.36 4 Old Sheldon Churck Rd to Terminus 1,168,262$                   

3 David Green Road 0.46 underway 68.70 11 Capers Island Rd to Terminus 584,131$                     
6 Harrision Island Road 0.65 none 95.73 1 Pinckney colony Rd to Terminus 825,403$                     
2 Eddings Point Road 0.26 none 94.43 3 Eddings Point Rd to Eddings Point Rd (Pvt) 330,161$                     

Total Miles 2.29 Cost Estimate Total 2,907,957$                  Year 2

Council 
District

ROAD NAME
Approx 
Length 

Existing 
ROW

Road Score TERMINI DESCRIPTION
ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

1 Northview Drive 0.42 none 75.26 8 Perry Clear Dr to Northview Dr (Pvt) 543,123$                     
9 Prospect Road 1.22 none 69.16 10 Pappys Landing to Billie Burn Ln 1,893,172$                  20% premium for Daufuskie

7 Rainbow Road 0.32 none 67.88 12 Gibbet Rd to Rainbow (Pvt) 413,808$                     

Total Miles 1.96 Cost Estimate Total 2,850,103$                  Year 3

Council 
District

ROAD NAME
Approx 
Length 

Existing 
ROW

Road Score TERMINI DESCRIPTION
ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

9 Church Road 0.63 none 66.09 14 Haig Point Rd to School Rd 995,236$                     20% premium for Daufuskie

9 School Road 1.58 none 65.20 15 Benjies Point Rd to Oakridge Ln 2,495,989$                  20% premium for Daufuskie

Total Miles 2.21 Cost Estimate Total 3,491,225$                  Year 4

Council 
District

ROAD NAME
Approx 
Length 

Existing 
ROW

Road Score TERMINI DESCRIPTION
ENGINEERS 
ESTIMATE

3 James D Washington 0.70 complete 63.54 18 Storyteller Rd to Orange Grove Rd 937,825$                     
5 Leo Green Road 0.38 none 61.64 19 Broad River Blvd to Leo Green Rd (Pvt) 509,105$                     
2 Dolphin Watch Point 0.07 complete 60.66 20 Coosaw River Dr to Palmetto Grove Ln 93,783$                       
6 Graves Road 0.83 none 60.10 21 Fording Island Rd to Terminus 1,111,993$                  

Total Miles 1.98 Cost Estimate Total 2,652,705$                  Year 5

Year 1 Recommendations

Year 2 Recommendations

Year 3 Recommendations

Year 4 Recommendations

Year 5 Recommendations

Dirt Road Paving #51A

Dirt Road Paving #51B

1

345

Item 16.



Beaufort County Resurfacing
  

Year Road Name  Miles Miles Year Road  Miles Miles

Mill & HMA Pavement Asphalt Rejuvenator

2018 Bluffton Pkwy (Okatie to Hampton)           1.32  - 2020 Arrow           0.06  - 

2018 Bluffton Pkwy (Hampton to Buckwalter)           1.14  - 2020 Starfish           0.15  - 

2019 Bluffton Pkwy (Buckwalter to Buck Island)           1.52  - 2020 Beach City           0.65  - 

2019 Buckwalter (Fording Island to May River Rd.)           4.28  - 2020 Leg-O-Mutton           0.70  - 

2021 Beachwood Dr -           0.02 2020 New Orleans           0.75 -

2021 Korber Court -         0.01 2020 Malphrus         1.07 -

2021 Natures Way -         0.03 2020 Bluffton Pkwy (SC170 to Buckwalter)         2.46 -

2021 Paige Dr -         0.07 2020 McCracken         1.00 -

2021 Skoshi Ct -         0.02 2021 Bluffton Pkwy (Buckwalter to Buck Island) - 1.52        

2021 Pony Ave -         0.19 2021 Buckwalter (Fording Island to May River Rd.) - 4.28        

2021 Sunny Pl -         0.14 2022 Parkside Drvie - 1.24        

2021 Rivers Hill Rd -         0.14 2022 Persimmon Street - 0.74        

2022 Cardinal Road - 0.42        2022 Rivers End - 0.36        
2022 Quarter Horse rd - 0.19        2022 Oakview Road - 0.56        

2022 Prince William Dr - 0.16          6.84                8.70 

2022 Cedar Crest Cir - 0.30            

2022 Broadland Cir - 0.26        

8.26          1.95            

 

HMA Overlay Microsurfacing

2018 Starfish 0.16        - 2020 Bluffton Pkwy (Simmonsville to Buckingham 4.50        -

2018 McCracken Circle 1.00        - 2020 Red Cedar (Bluffton Pkwy to Ninth) 0.61        -

2018 Wexford 0.07        - 2020 Buckingham Plantation (Fording Island to Bluffton 0.25        -

2018 Malphrus (Bluffton Pkwy to Foreman Hill)         1.07 - 2020 Sheridan Park Cirle (Fording to Fording) 0.59        -

2018 New Orleans         0.75 - 2020 Oakview Road 0.56        -

2018 Arrow         0.06 - 2021 Sherington Dr - 0.30        

2018 Beach City         0.65 - 2021 Evan Way - 0.17        

2018 Leg-O-Mutton         0.70 - 2021 Plantation Park Dr - 0.32        

2019 Pembroke (Indigo Run Circle to Wm. Hilton Pkwy)         0.88 - 2021 Pin Oak St - 0.58        

2020 Southwood Park         0.29 - 2021 Ninth Ave - 0.48        

2020 Lake Point Dr.         0.81 - 2021 Foreman Hill Rd - 0.87        

2020 Dolphin Point         1.50 - 2021 Murray Dr - 0.75        

2020 Fiddlers Pond         0.11 - 2022 Gardner Dr - 0.90        

2020 Cordgrass Loop         0.16 - 2022 Willowtrace Ln - 0.11        

2020 Indigo Loop         0.23 - 2022 Cardinal Ct. - 0.06        

2020 Rivers End         0.36 - 2022 Knightsbridge Rd - 0.81        

2020 Bluff Rd         0.12 - 2022 Sandy Beach Trail - 0.21        

2020 Parkside Drvie         1.24 - 2022 Soperton Dr - 0.27        

2020 Persimmon Street         0.51 - 2022 Cherry Point Rd - 0.22        

2020 Longstaple Court         0.06 - 2022 Ann Smith Dr - 0.55        

2020 Cotton Court         0.03 - 2022 Professional Village Cir - 0.12        

2021 Cherokee Farms Rd -         1.42 6.51        6.72        

2021 Marsh Rd -         0.31 

2021 Palmetto Business Park -         0.42 

2021 Johnson Rd -         0.28 

2021 Old Salem Rd -         0.75 

2021 Sawmill Forest Dr -         0.35 

2021 Burton Wells Rd -         0.90 

2021 Lake Linden Dr -         1.51 

2021 Rooks Bridge Dr -         0.40 

2021 Goethe Rd -         0.18 

2022 Forest Field Rd -         0.18 

2022 Prescott Rd -         0.76 

2022 Sandy Pointe Dr -         0.32 

2022 Jonesville Rd -         1.24 

2022 Palmetto Parkway -         0.37 
2022 Barberry Ln -         0.02 

10.76      9.41        

 

Year 1  =  2018  

Year 2  =  2019  

Year 3  =  2020  

Year 4  =  2021  

Year 5  =  2022  

 

346

Item 16.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Daufuskie Island Ferry Update 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA - Engineering  

(2 min) 

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Status Update on the Daufuskie Island Ferry 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Staff is working to find a solution to the current Defauskie Island Ferry embarkation location. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

N/A 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Informational only. No action needed by Committee. 

 

 

 

 

347

Item 17.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Old Federal Courthouse Update 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – October 19, 2020 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, ACA - Engineering  

(2 min) 

 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Status on the old Federal Courthouse building updates 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

N/A 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Informational only. No action needed by Committee. 

 

 

 

 

348

Item 18.


	Top
	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	MINUTES 9.21.20 PF

	6.	SC 802 Dedicated Right Turn Lane R/W Condemnations
	AIS Resolution for Condemnations
	RESOLUTION Sams Point Turn Lane
	Sams Point R-W Exhibit A

	7.	Request for Private Road Acceptance of Maxine Lane into County Road System
	AIS Maxine Lane private road acceptance
	Maxine Lane Petition 030920
	RE_ Maxine Lane 

	8.	Eddings Point Road Private Road Petition
	Eddings Point Road Map
	Eddings Point Road-Petition received 092820

	9.	Resolution Authorizing the County Administrator to prepare and submit a Community Development Block Grant Application for the Detour Road Sidewalk Extension Project
	Agenda Item Summary - Resolution CDBG Detour Road Sidewalk Extension
	Seabrook Solar Development Agreement (Shortened)
	Detour Road Sidwalk Cost Estimate 10-16-20
	RESOLUTION _ 2020 Commitment Detour Road revised

	10.	Contract – FY21 SC DHEC Oil Grant
	AIS 2020 for SEWE 10 19 2020
	S.E.W.E Company IFB #091820 Beaufort County scan

	11.	Resolution to Commission two Solid Waste and Recycling Enforcement Officers
	AIS for Public Facilites 1019 2020 Foremen as Litter Officers
	Resolution SWR Officer

	12.	Change Order #1 Beaufort High School Pool Resurfacing
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 100920 CO 1 BHS Pool Resurfacing (2)
	CO#1 Andersen Pools Request
	CO#1 BHS Pool

	13.	US 278 Independent Review
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 101920 US 278 Independent Review (1)
	BFT CO SCOPE_US 278 Independent Eng Review_10-14-20 V5
	Proposal Letter US 278 10142020
	BFT CO MOA_Inepdendent Engr Study_10-15-20

	14.	Solid Waste & Recycling Update
	AIS PFC October 19 SWR
	SWR presentation - Oct 19 PFC

	15.	Discussion on the Beaufort County Boat Landings
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 101920 Boat Landings (1)
	2007 SC Five Coastal County Boat Ramp Study

	16.	Dirt Road and Road Resurfacing Discussion Item
	AIS Dirt Road and Road Resurfacing Discussion Item
	PFC Update for October 19
	Resolution 2019-24 Dirt Road
	Year 1 to 5 Resurfacing road summary

	17.	Daufuskie Island Ferry Update
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 101920 Daufuskie Island Ferry Update

	18.	Old Federal Courthouse Update
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 101920 Old Federal Courthouse

	Bottom

